Jefferson City Police Department
AGENDA ITEM REPORT

TO: Mr. James Gallup, City Manager
FROM: Andy Dossett, Chief of Police
DATE: June 13, 2025

SUBJECT: Purchase of 3 Police SUV’s
BACKGROUND:

e Description: Purchase of 3 police SUV’s

FISCAL IMPACT:

e Budget: FY 25-26 Police
e Cost: $127,500 (542,500 each)

REQUEST/RECOMMENDATION:

The Council approved the purchase of 3 new police vehicles for FY 25-26. | request the bid
process be waived and the vehicles be purchased from the state-wide contract holder Carville
Dodge (Blue Sky Automotive, Inc). Funding has been allocated for this FY 25-26 purchase.

ATTACHMENTS:

(1) TN State-wide Contract 209
(2) Carville Dodge quote



